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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 4:18 PM


To: E, Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Callejo, Russell; Howard Brown


Subject: NMFS ROC Info Requests


Katrina --

Can you provide an excel file similar to the "PA_5Q_Results" that has daily temperatures at Hamilton


City/GCID? We are interested in seeing % of days by tier exceeding 22°C (71.5℉) and 17.5°C (63.5℉).


Woodson Bridge could also be an alternative to Hamilton City. Does the model output data at one of those


locations?


Also, can you provide an update on my request from Thursday, 3/21, 2:50 pm


Is someone available at ICF or Reclamation who could gather and process temperature data to update the


Figures 6-26, 6-28, and 6-32 from the attached pages from the 2009 NMFS BiOp? That would be very helpful


for us.


Thanks --

Cathy



